
71                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                 (SEPTEMBER 24) (Week 39 of 2024) 

                                     
                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                     
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark E. Nelson         Keith W. Radig        Jeremy J. Taylor        Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held September 24, 
2024, at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come 
before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

                          
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the September 17, 2024 meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

                         c.  Approval of retiree request to remain on the county dental insurance 

 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                   5.  Planning/Zoning Daniel Priestley 

                        Approval to set October 8th at 4:45 p.m., October 15th at 4:45 p.m. and October 22nd       Action 

                        for three public hearings on a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) 

                        of 1.14-acres located on Parcel #884726200002, Section 26, T88N R47W (Woodbury 

                        Township) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning 

                        District 

 

                   6.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                        Approve the permit to work in the right of way for Barbara Leimer  

 

                   7.  Board of Supervisors – Jeremy Taylor 

                        Approve renaming the Butler Meeting Room the “Dennis Butler Meeting Room” 

 

                    End Consent Agenda 

 

                   8.  Planning/Zoning – Dawn Norton & Board of Supervisors – Keith Radig 

                        Approval to allocate $1,000 (Gaming Revenue) and 2 days (16 hours total) of paid            Action 

                        time off for the United Way of Siouxland Employee Contribution Campaign 

 

                   9.  Emergency Services – Drew Baier 

                        Approval to move the $30,000 ARPA fund designated to extrication equipment to              Action 

                        ARPA 24 Life Pak Monitors upgrades $15,681.80 and ARPA 25 Skit Unit for grass 

                        rig $14,318.20 for a total of $30,000.00   

 

                 10.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

4:45 p.m.         a.  Conduct the second public hearing on proposed revisions to Woodbury County            Action          

(Set time)              Ordinance #56, including amending Sections 5.2.D, 6.1.A, 6.2, 7, and 7.1.C, which 

                              regulate Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems (C-WECS) in unincorporated   

                              Woodbury County. The amendments address changes to the C-WECS application 

                              process, submission requirements, siting and design standards, including setbacks, 

                              protected areas, setback waiver limitations, as well as updates to discontinuance and 

                              decommissioning plan requirements 

                        b.   Approval of the 2nd reading of the ordinance amendments                                            Action  

 

                11.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                       a.  Approval of resolution to revise the Woodbury County FY 2025 Five Year Road             Action 

                            Construction Program  

                       b.  Award quote for a used tracked skid steer loader for the secondary road department     Action 

 

                12.  County Deputy Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                       Budget review                                                                                                                Information 

 

                13.  County Sheriff – Chad Sheehan 

                       Approve a budget amendment up to $15,000 to cover the purchase of equipment              Action 

                       to come into compliance with federal regulations related to CJIS systems and to 

                       utilize the funds from the left-over medical fund to cover the expense                                             

                 

                14.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                   Information    

 

                15.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                          Information  

  



               

                16.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information     

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                               
MON., SEP 23     6:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom                                                        

WED., SEP 24     2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

THU., SEP 26    10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 6401 Gordan 

                           11:15 a.m.    Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund Meeting, 6401 Gordan 

WED., OCT 2       4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  

THU., OCT 3      12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordan Drive  

MON., OCT 7       6:00 p.m.    Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom                                                   

WED., OCT 9       7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordan Drive   

                             8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                           10:00 a.m.    StarComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 

                           12:00 p.m.    District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                        

THU., OCT 10    12:00 p.m.    SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive.                           

                             4:00 p.m.    Conservation Board Meeting, Brown’s Lake – Bigelow Park 

WED., OCT 16   10:30 a.m.    Western Iowa Tourism Region Meeting, LaunchPad Museum, 623 Pearl St. 

                          12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

                             4:30 p.m.    Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

WED., OCT 23     2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

MON., OCT 28     6:00 p.m.    Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom          

THU., OCT 24    11:00 a.m.    Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce St.  

                   

 

 

 

 

  
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



SEPTEMBER 17, 2024, THIRTY-EIGHTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, September 17, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Ung, Radig, 
Taylor, Bittinger II, and Nelson. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, 
Human Resources Director and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.  
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1.  Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the agenda for September 17, 2024.  Carried 5-0.   Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2.  To approve minutes of the September 10, 2024, meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3.  To approve the claims totaling $705,923.28.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To approve the lifting of tax suspension for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not 

qualify for continued tax suspension.  Copy filed. 
 
5. To approve the items to be auctioned per Personal Property Disposition Policy.  Copy filed. 
 
6a. To approve the appointment of Andrew DeMers, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney Dept., effective 09-

18-2024, $79,069.00/year. Job Vacancy Posted on 03/26/2023.  Entry Level Salary:  $79,069.00.; the separation of 
Laura Kinnaman, Custodian, Building Services Dept., effective 09-27-24.  Retired.; the separation of Jose Perez, 
Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 10-04-2024.  Resignation.; the separation of Delayne Folsom, 
Equipment Operator, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 01-10-2025.  Retired.; and the separation of Tracy Nelson, 
Court Security Officer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 01-06-2025.  Retired.  Copy filed. 

 
6b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Equipment 

Operator, Secondary Roads Dept.  CWA Roads: $27.04/hour.; Custodian, Building Services Dept.  AFSCME:  
$17.29/hour.; and Civilian Jailer (2), County Sheriff Dept. CWA Civilian:  $24.57/hour.  Copy filed.  

 
7a. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date for parcel 

#894726178006, 900 Cornelia St. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,793 

NOTICE OF PROPERY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lot Forty (40) Block Seven (7) Eden Park Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa 
(900 Cornelia Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 1st Day of October, 2024 at 4:35 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 1st Day of October, 2024, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 

3. That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 



September 17, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 2 
 

 

 

 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $100.00 plus recording fees.  
 

4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  
 
Dated this 17th Day of September, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale dare for parcel 

#894726177013, 931 Cornelia St. 
 

RESOLUTION COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,794 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
Lot Fourteen (14) Block Six (6) Eden Park Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa 
(931 Cornelia Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 1st Day of October, 2024 at 4:37 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 1st Day of October, 2024, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.   That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $100.00 plus recording fees.  
 

4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 17th Day of September, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7c. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date of parcel 

#894726178011, 917 Glass St. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,795 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 



September 17, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 3 
 

 

 

 

Lot Fourteen (14) Block Seven (7) Eden Park Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa 
(917 Glass Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 1st Day of October, 2024 at 4:39 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 1st Day of October, 2024, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.   That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $100.00 plus recording fees.  
 

4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 17th Day of September, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7d. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution setting the public hearing and sale date of parcel 

#894728102006, 208 14th St. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,796 

NOTICE OF PROPERTY SALE 
 

WHEREAS Woodbury County, Iowa was the owner under a tax deed of a certain parcel of real estate described as: 
 
The West Twenty-five feet (W 25’) of the East Fifty feet (E 50’) of Lot One (1) and the West Twenty-five feet (W 
25’) of the East Fifty feet (E 50’) of the North Eighteen and one-half feet (N 18 ½’) of Lot Two (2), Block Seventy-
nine (79), Sioux City East Addition, City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, Iowa 
(208 14th Street) 
 
NOW THEREFORE,  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa as follows: 
 
1.   That a public hearing on the aforesaid proposal shall be held on 
       The 1st Day of October, 2024 at 4:41 o’clock p.m. in the basement of the    
       Woodbury County Courthouse.  

 
2.   That said Board proposes to sell the said parcel of real estate at a 
      public auction to be held on the 1st Day of October, 2024, immediately 
      following the closing of the public hearing. 

 
3.   That said Board proposes to sell the said real estate to the highest 

bidder at or above a total minimum bid of $224.00 plus recording fees.  



September 17, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 4 
 

 

 

 

 
4.  That this resolution, preceded by the caption "Notice of Property Sale" 
     and except for this subparagraph 4 be published as notice of the 
     aforesaid proposal, hearing and sale.  

 
Dated this 17th Day of September, 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
8a. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve the plans for project #L-B(K19)—73-97.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8b. Motion by Nelson second by Taylor to approve the plans for project #FM-CO97(152)—55-97.  Carried 5-0.  Copy 

filed. 
 
The Board recessed for a meeting of the Bennett McDonald Levee & Wolf Creek Drainage Districts Trustees meeting. 
 
The Supervisors meeting was called back to order. 
 
10a. Motion by Nelson second by Ung to receive the county staff report concerning proposed amendments to 

Ordinance #56:  An Ordinance Regulating Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second by Taylor to receive written comments from MidAmerican Energy Company regarding 

the Woodbury County wind ordinance.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
10b. A public hearing was held at 4:45 p.m. for proposed revisions to Woodbury County ordinance #56, including 

amending Sections 5.2.D, 6.1.A, 6.2, 7 and 7.1.C, which regulate Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems (C-
WECS) in unincorporated Woodbury County.  The amendments address changes to the C-WECS application 
process, submission requirements, siting and design standards, including setbacks, protected areas, setback waiver 
limitations, as well as updates to discontinuance and decommissioning plan requirements.  The Chairperson called 
on anyone wishing to be heard. 

 
 Larry Fillipi, Anthon, presented documents to the Board regarding wind turbines. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to receive documents from Larry Fillipi.  Carried 5-0. 
 
 Tim Hoy, Anthon, Steve Corey, Salix, Jacob Joliet, Urbandale, Doyle Turner, Moville, Daniel Hair, Hornick, Ron 

Bohle, Pierson and Kim Alexander, Smithland, addressed the Board in regards to the proposed wind ordinance. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Nelson to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
10c. Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to approve the 1st reading.  Carried 5-0. 
 
11. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to approve to use the remaining $2,198.05 Emergency Services Doors CIP 

balance for a new CIP to make a partial payment for a firefighting skid unit for EMS.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
12. Daniel Bittinger, Board of Supervisors, and Anna Bertrand and Sierra Mohr, Sky Rance Behavioral Services, 

presented information on Opioid remediation settlement request and proposal from Sky Rance Behavioral Services 
for 3 F.T.E. positions.  Copy filed. 

 
13. Matthew Ung, Board of Supervisors, and Daniel Bittinger, Board of Supervisors, presented a joint statement 

regarding MOU with Attorney’s union.  Copy filed. 
 



September 17, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 5 
 

 

 

 

14. There was no action taken to give direction for the Chairman to draft a resolution to be approved at a subsequent 
meeting, regarding the official position of the Woodbury County Board related to the MOU with AFSCME Council 
61 Local 3462 (the attorney’s union).  Copy filed. 

 
15. Motion by Taylor second by Nelson to designate Mark Nelson and Keith Radig to work with the County Attorney’s 

Union (AFSCME representatives) to negotiate a memorandum of understanding to address staffing issues in the 
County Attorney’s Office.  Carried 4-1 on a roll call vote; Ung was opposed.  Copy filed. 

 
16. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to approve naming the “Old Board of Supervisors Chambers” the “Butler 

Meeting Room” and dedicate up to $1,500 in gaming revenue and set the intent for a dedication of that room at a 
future time certain.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 

 
17. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
18. There were no citizen concerns. 
 
19. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until September 24, 2024. 
  
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     

     

     

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT         
                                                                             

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS                                                       
                          
                                         * PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:          
DATE:  _September 24th, 2024__                  A- Appointment                      R-Reclassification 

                                                                                   T - Transfer   E- End of Probation 

                                                                                        P - Promotion   S - Separation 

      D - Demotion   O – Other 

 

TO:  WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 

NAME 

 

DEPARTMEN

T 

EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

 

JOB TITLE 

SALARY 

REQUESTED 

 

% 

INCREASE 

 

* 

 

REMARKS 

 

Thomas, Cole 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

08-16-2024 

 

Summer 

Laborer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S 

 

End of Temp 

Work. 

 

Devereux, 

Andrew 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

 

08-16-2024 

 

Intern 

   

S 

 

End of Temp 

Work 

 

 

Singh, 

Mansanwalpre

et 

 

 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

 

 

09-30-2024 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

 

$79,069.00/year 

 

 

 

 

 

A 

Job Vacancy 

Posted on 

03/26/2023. 

Entry Level 

Salary: 

$79,069.00/yr. 

 

 

Peck, Kyrese 

 

 

 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

 

09-30-2024 

 

 

Motor Grader 

Operator 

 

 

$28.18/hour 

 

 

3%=$0.85/hr 

 

 

E 

End of 

Probationary 

Period. Move 

to Step 1. 

Anniversary 

Date 10/3/24. 

 

 

Gibson, John 

 

 

 

Secondary Roads 

 

 

09-30-2024 

 

Equipment 

Operator 

 

 

$27.88/hour 

  

 

3%=$0.84/hr 

 

 

E 

End of 

Probationary 

Period. Move 

to Step 1. 

Anniversary 

Date 10/3/24. 

 

Davis, Jeff 

 

 

Juvenile Detention 

 

 

10-08-2024 

 

Youth Worker 

   

S 

 

Retired. 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

       

 

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:          ______________________________  

 

       

 

MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        ______________________________ 

           

 



HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

 DATE: September 24th, 2024 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS 

DEPARTMENT POSITION ENTRY LEVEL APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

 

Juvenile Detention 

 

Youth Worker - FT 

AFSCME 

Juvenile: 

$22.05/hour 

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

___________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS) 





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

9/18/24 9/24/24

Daniel Priestley

✔

Schedule Dates and Times for 3 Public Hearings on a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment
(rezone) of 1.14-acres located on Parcel #884726200002, Section 26, T88N R47W (Woodbury
Township) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

This request is for the Board to set the dates and times for 3 Public Hearings on a proposed Zoning Ordinance
Map Amendment (rezone) of 1.14-acres located on Parcel #884726200002, Section 26, T88N R47W
(Woodbury Township) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

The Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust (Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer (Owners) have submitted
an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment to rezone a portion of the property (Parcel #884726200002) from the
Agricultural Preservation (AP) District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) District. The applicants seek to rezone a 1.14-acre portion of
this parcel, which will be split and combined with Lot 1 of the Baker Acres subdivision through the Woodbury County Assessor’s
combination process. A survey conducted by Al Fagan Land Surveying P.C. provides the legal description of the portion of land to
be conveyed to the Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust. This 1.14-acre area is not eligible for development as a standalone lot
because it does not meet the requirements of the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance.

o

Set the dates and times for 3 Public Hearings on a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) of 1.14-acres located on
Parcel #884726200002, Section 26, T88N R47W (Woodbury Township) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates
(AE) Zoning District.

Tuesday, October 8, 2024, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, October 15, 2024, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 4:45 PM

Motion to set the dates and times for 3 Public Hearings on a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (rezone) of 1.14-acres
located on Parcel #884726200002, Section 26, T88N R47W (Woodbury Township) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the
Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.

Tuesday, October 8, 2024, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, October 15, 2024, 4:45 PM
Tuesday, October 22, 2024, 4:45 PM











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

9/19/2024 9/24/2024

Jeremy Taylor - Supervisor

✔

Approve renaming the Butler Meeting Room the "Dennis Butler Meeting Room"

During the 9/17/24 board meeting there was discussion and a motion to name the room, Butler Meeting Room.
Since that meeting there have been several employees who have requested the room be named the Dennis
Butler Meeting Room instead.

Approve Motion renaming the Butler Meeting Room the "Dennis Butler Meeting Room".

Approve Motion renaming the Butler Meeting Room the "Dennis Butler Meeting Room".







WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________                                                       

 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    
 

 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve Ordinance    ☐                            Approve Resolution   ☐                       Approve Motion   ☐ 

Give Direction    ☐                                    Other:  Informational  ☐                       Attachments   ☐ 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

09/19/2024 09/24/2024

Drew Baier, EMS Director

✔

✔

Requesting transfer and use of ARPA funds

Emergency Services is requesting the board to authorize the expenditure of ARPA fund money to complete 2
separate projects.

Emergency Services is to provide EMS/Fire support to the 14 rural communities and rural residents of 
Woodbury County. ARPA funding is allowing us to enhance those services that effect both areas of coverage. 
The first is updating the cardiac monitors to get 3-5 more years of service life before needed replacement. The 
second part is the support of grassland fires impacting crops and property. 

None. The $30,000 ARPA fund had already been approved for Extricaton Equipment.

Approval to move the $30,000.00 ARPA fund designated to Extrication Equipment to
ARPA 24 LifePak Monitors upgrades $15,681.80 and ARPA 25 Skid Unit for Grass Rig $14,318.20 for a the
total of $30,000.00

Approval to move the $30,000.00 ARPA fund designated to Extrication Equipment to
ARPA 24 LifePak Monitors upgrades $15,681.80 and ARPA 25 Skid Unit for Grass Rig $14,318.20 for a total
of $30,000.00



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:   

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing    Other:  Informational      Attachments    ✔

✔✔

A) Conduct the second public hearing on proposed revisions to Woodbury County Ordinance #56, including amending Sections 5.2.D,
6.1.A, 6.2, 7, and 7.1.C, which regulate Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems (C-WECS) in unincorporated Woodbury County.
The amendments address changes to the C-WECS application process, submission requirements, siting and design standards, including
setbacks, protected areas, setback waiver limitations, as well as updates to discontinuance and decommissioning requirements. B)
Motion to approve the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance Amendments.

The People of Woodbury County (the “County”), as reflected in the County Comprehensive Plan 2040 (the “Comp Plan”), expect the County to scrutinize policies
that could significantly impact their long-term prosperity, including health, safety, and welfare. The Comp Plan sets a goal to “plan for the creation and use of
alternative and renewable energy sources in Woodbury County” (p. 127). However, it also emphasizes the need to “continuously update policies that regulate
renewable energy infrastructure to ensure that it does not present safety hazards and to minimize disruptions to surrounding land uses.”

Since the passage of Ordinance #56, which regulates commercial wind energy conversion systems (C-WECS) in unincorporated Woodbury County in July 2021,
there has been significant public input. Residents have raised concerns about potential dangers that could impact their communities including those considered in
subsequent amendments adopted in August 2022 and May 2023. New information about the safety ratings of wind turbines has continued to raise concerns among
residents not limited to data presented in safety data sheets.

On April 17, 2024, a town hall meeting hosted by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors and the Lawton City Council members was held in Lawton, IA. The
meeting covered various topics, including C-WECS regulations. Attendees expressed concerns about safety, long-term agreements, and property values (Woodbury
“Lawton,” 2024). Following the meeting, a petition with over 160 signatures was submitted on August 6, 2024, requesting the Board of Supervisors to revisit the
regulations outlined in Ordinance #56. The petition includes the following statement:

"We the people of Woodbury County demand the county’s commercial wind ordinance be relevant based on information readily available. We believe new
information makes our current ordinance no longer relevant and needs to be updated. We, the undersigned would like to see, at a minimum, the following issues
addressed: ½ mile or at least 4.5x tower height(TH) whichever is greater from a non-participating property line, 2.5x TH from a participating residence, 3 miles from a
town, county park, and airports, 40 decibels max for sound, complete removal of all concrete, metal, and wires for decommissioning, and mandatory bolstering of
county roads and infrastructure prior to any construction" (Woodbury “Petition,” 2024).

The role of these proposed amendments is to establish a balance that continues to keep in mind the public health, safety, and general welfare of the People of
Woodbury County in terms of the location, operation, and decommissioning of commercial wind projects.

References:
Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. (2024, April 17). Lawton Town Hall part 1 of 2
[Video]. YouTube. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vYObe3e8hJk

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. (2024, April 17). Lawton Town Hall part 2 of 2
[Video]. YouTube. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=V-WPdTjx6S8

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. (2024, August 6). Petition. Agenda Item 12: Citizens
concerns. Woodbury County, Iowa. https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/meeting_assets/citizens_concerns_2024-08-
06_64181.pdf

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. (2024, August 6). Minutes of the Woodbury County
Board of Supervisors meeting. Woodbury County, Iowa. https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/supervisors/meetings/minutes/2024-08-06/

Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040. https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/
woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED REVISIONS TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA ORDINANCE #56: AMENDMENTS TO MODIFY
SECTION 5.2.D, SECTION 6.1.A, SECTION 6.2, SECTION 7, AND SECTION 7.1.C IN THE ORDINANCE REGULATING
COMMERCIAL WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS IN UNINCORPORATED WOODBURY COUNTY. THE AMENDMENTS
TO THE REFERENCED SECTIONS INCLUDE MODIFICATIONS TO THE COMMERCIAL WIND ENERGY CONVERSION
SYSTEMS SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESS INCLUDING APPLICATION
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS, SITING AND DESIGN STANDARDS INCLUDING SETBACKS, WIND TURBINES PROTECTED
AREAS AND TURBINE SET BACK REQUIREMENTS AND SETBACK WAIVERS REQUIREMENTS, AND DISCONTINUANCE
AND DECOMMISSIONING REQUIREMENTS.

Daniel J. Priestley

9/24/24 4:459/18/24



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes ☐☐ No       ☐☐

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

A) Conduct the second public hearing on proposed revisions to Woodbury County Ordinance #56, including amending Sections 5.2.D, 6.1.A, 6.2,
7, and 7.1.C, which regulate Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems (C-WECS) in unincorporated Woodbury County. The amendments
address changes to the C-WECS application process, submission requirements, siting and design standards, including setbacks, protected
areas, setback waiver limitations, as well as updates to discontinuance and decommissioning plan requirements.

B) Motion to approve the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance Amendments.

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:45 PM)

Conduct and approve the second reading of the ordinance.

The third and final public hearing and third and final reading of the ordinance has been scheduled for Tuesday, October 1 at 4:45 PM.

0



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PORTIONS OF WOODBURY COUNTY ORDINANCE #56: 
AMENDMENTS TO MODIFY SECTION 5.2.D, SECTION 6.1.A, SECTION 6.2, SECTION 7, AND 
SECTION 7.1.C IN THE ORDINANCE REGULATING COMMERCIAL WIND ENERGY CONVERSION 
SYSTEMS IN UNINCORPORATED WOODBURY COUNTY. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, IOWA THAT THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS BE MADE: 
 
AMENDMENT #1 – Section 5.2.D 
 
On page 6, to repeal the following language from Section 5.2.D: 
 

Project details, including the name of the project, anticipated number, generating capacity, tower 
height, and rotor diameter of the turbines must be provided with the Development Plan. The final 
number, generating capacity, tower height, and rotor diameter must be provided in the Final 
Development Plan during the C-WECS Building Permit application process. 

 
On page 6, to replace with the following: 
 

Project details, including the name of the project, the final number, generating capacity, tower 
height, rotor diameter of the turbines, and the Safety Instruction Rescue and Evacuation Plan 
(SIREP) from the C-WECS manufacturer must be provided in the Development Plan. The final 
number, generating capacity, tower height, and rotor diameter of the turbines, and SIREP from 
the C-WECS manufacturer must be provided in the Final Development Plan during the C-WECS 
Building Permit application process. 

 
AMENDMENT #2 – Section 6.1.A 
 
On page 10, Section 6.1.A, in the “Wind Turbines” table to add “Non-participating Property Lines” to the 
“Protected Area” column and add “3,280 feet” to the “Turbine Set Back Requirement” column associated 
with the “Non-participating Property Lines” protected area.   
 
AMENDMENT #3 – Section 6.1.A 
 
On page 10, Section 6.1.A, in the “Wind Turbines” table to repeal the “Adjacent Property Lines” in the 
“Protected Area” column and replace with “Adjacent Participating Property Lines“ with the “Turbine Set 
Back Requirement” column associated with the “Adjacent Participating Property Lines” to be “110% of 
total height.” 
 
AMENDMENT #4 – Section 6.1.A 
 
On page 10, Section 6.1.A, in the “Wind Tubines” table to repeal “Occupied Residence” in the “Protected 
Area” column and replace with “Participating Occupied Residence” with the “Turbine Set Back 
Requirement” column associated with the “Participating Occupied Residence” to be “2,500 feet.” 
 



 

 

AMENDMENT #5 – Section 6.1.A 
 
On page 10, Section 6.1.A, below the “Wind Tubines” table to add the following definition: 
 

1. Non-participating Property Lines shall mean the legal boundary line defining any parcel of land 
where the landowner(s) of the parcel has not entered into a voluntary agreement with the 
Applicant, Operator, and/or Owner regarding the C-WECS project regardless of the presence of a 
residence. 

 
AMENDMENT #6 – Section 6.2 
 
On page 11, to repeal the following language from Section 6.2: 
 

Setback Waivers. Property owners and municipalities may request a waiver from the setbacks as 
established in this Ordinance, except for the following protected areas: airports, cemeteries, 
public conservation areas, and public road rights-of-way. 

 
On page 11, to replace with the following: 
 

Setback Waivers. Property owners and municipalities may request a waiver from the setbacks as 
established in this ordinance, except for the following protected areas: airports, cemeteries, public 
conservation areas, adjacent participating property lines, and public road rights-of-way. A waiver 
for a participating occupied residence may not be less than 1,640 feet. 

 
AMENDMENT #7 – Section 7 
 
On page 12, to repeal the following language from Section 7: 
 

A WECS shall be considered a discontinued use after one (1) year without energy production, 
unless a plan is developed and submitted to the CED Director outlining the steps and schedule 
for returning the WECS to service. Discontinued use does not apply to the pre-construction or 
construction period and shall be measured from the initial commercial energy production and 
operation of the C-WECS project. All C-WECS and accessory facilities shall be removed to a 
depth of four (4) feet below ground level within one (1) year of discontinuation of use. 

 
On page 12, to replace with the following: 
 

A WECS shall be considered a discontinued use after one (1) year without energy production. 
The owner/operator will have one (1) year following this determination to decommission and 
remove the WECS at the owner’s expense. If the WECS is not removed during the one (1) year 
period, the County may pursue legal action against the owner. Discontinued use does not apply 
to the pre-construction or construction period and shall be measured from the initial commercial 
energy production and operation of the C-WECS project. All C-WECS and accessory facilities 
shall be removed completely to include all concrete, steel, rebar, wires, and cable below ground 
within one (1) year of discontinuation of use.    

 
AMENDMENT #8 – Section 7.1.C 
 
On page 12, to repeal the following language from Section 7.1.C: 
 

Cash, an irrevocable letter of credit, or a performance bond running in favor of the County in an 
amount no less than the total estimated net removal/restoration costs as determined by said 
report. Said security must be in place at the time the project is completed, and must remain in 
effect until decommissioning is completed. No such security shall be cancelable without notice to 
the Board of Supervisors. Each year, the C-WECS Special Use Permit holder shall provide proof 



 

 

that such security is in effect at the same time as the annual report to the County Assessor is 
made for purposes of the real estate tax assessment. 

 
On page 12, to replace with the following: 
 

Cash, an irrevocable letter of credit, or a performance bond running in favor of the County in an 
amount no less than 125% of the total estimate net removal/restoration costs as determined by 
said report. Said security must be in place at the time the project is completed, and must remain 
in effect until decommissioning is completed. No such security shall be cancelable without notice 
to the Board of Supervisors. Each year, the C-WECS Special Use Permit Holder shall provide 
proof that such security is in effect at the same time as the annual report to the County Assessor 
is made for purposes of the real estate tax assessment. 

 
 
Adopted this____ day of ______, 2024 
 
THE WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

______________________________ 
Matthew Ung, Chairman 

 
______________________________ 
Daniel Bittinger II, Vice Chairman 

 
______________________________ 
Mark Nelson 

 
______________________________ 
Keith Radig 
 

______________________________ 
Jeremy Taylor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Patrick Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 
 
 
Adoption Timeline 
_________: Public Hearing and 1st Reading 
_________: Public Hearing and 2nd Reading 
_________: Public Hearing and 3rd Reading 
_________: Adopted 
_________: Published/Effective Date 













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

09/19/24 09-24-24

Michelle Skaff - Deputy Auditor

✔

Budget Review

A review of the following will be presented:  
Gaming, L.O.S.T, ARPA, Opioid, and County Reserves. 

na

na

na

Deputy Auditor Skaff shared information about county funding sources and unallocated funds. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

September 17, 2024 September 24, 2024

Sheriff Sheehan

✔

Budget ammendment to cover CJIS dual authentication.

Federal government is requiring dual authentication for anyone using the CJIS systems.  This requires 
purchasing equipment to be in compliance with federal regulations.

Federal government has mandated dual authentication for anyone using the CJIS systems. This was not 
planned in our budget and will cost the Sheriff's Office approximately $15,000.00 to purchase fingerprint 
readers for 125 staff members.

Approximately $15,000.00
We are presenting a check to the BOS tonight from ACH in the ammount of $82,945.04. This is unused money from our previous 
fiscal year medical fund.  I suggest ear marking $15,000.00 from that to cover this budget ammendment.

Approve a budget amendment up to $15,000.00 to cover the purchase of equipment to come into compliance
with federal regulations related to CJIS systems and to utilize the funds from the left over medical fund to cover
the expense.

Approve motion.


	Insert from: "9-24-24_2nd_Public_Hearing_Reading_Amendments_Ordinance_56.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03



	Bookmarks from final plat-yockey 4-4-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	FINAL PLAT-SHT 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




	Insert from: "9-24-24_2nd_Public_Hearing_Reading_Amendments_Ordinance_56.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03



	Bookmarks from final plat-yockey 4-4-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	FINAL PLAT-SHT 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model





